:‘ ‘.4 “=

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Ry

~

g?-xl;?cN:s; ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK, V.Y. NH e no =5 AL
REPORT MADRE AT DATEAVI\BIHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY .
NEW HAVEN, CONY. 38549 3/38,21,23,24/49  FRAMCIS X. !C IRIDE
-] TimLE P i ) CHARACTER OF CASE
S~ JAY DAVID "THITTAKER' CEAMEERS, was, Etal PERJURY
ITERNAL SECURITY - R
SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS:
Records at National Bank of Norwalk, Conne
reflect joint commercial account oncned for
THAYER and ISABEL WOBSON of Ridgefield Conn. on
5~4~35 vrith initial deposit of eﬁ320. Bxamination
of ledger cards reveal monthly debits for $100
A checks issued by HOBSON commencing about May 1936
2 vl through Sept. 1945. HOBSON checks for £600,
/3 ‘4,;“5"“ $605, and $700 charged to acco in Cct. 1940
}77 s bujR 6~ 1941, and 1942 respectively. (Not bossible to
492 ‘, ) identify source of HOBSON's incore alt’nouC'h
VA exaninstion of deposit slips and recordak film
J v ’f rovealed checks issued to THAYER HORSON by
"illian Morrow & Co., Inc., publ 1shers, NYC,
g;/ . /" Aaa T V Aecount balance as of 3-22-49 was $7129.65,
‘_.F\Q,. . . /, ,;:'3
y Loy ff “BERER 4= —TTENG
SP-7 meae /5 #7 i 5%
REFERENCEs w0 ‘\“lED BUREAU FIIE 74~1333..
RO SrA T {‘, ;.,1 Report of SA J, IERNIRD COOK (), dated 3-14-49
4L Hy A 5 g ) «—B at Vashington, D. C,, .
;. ";;V'!gi \ - i.;; NN N él::? New York teletype to New Haven of 3-23-49.
H ML .
SEETE Lﬁﬁ” .
DETATIS Referenced report of SA J, FERNARD COOT ) ;o
‘ indicated that an analysis of the corrmrc:.al Py
WY, account of ALGER_and PRISCILLA™HISS at the Rigegs
ce A'gq(i’“ _&:{:\Q Naticnal Bank of Washifigbon; Ds C. Tevealed
A SR et 105 separate ronthly deposits qf ,g'LOO checks
. N AN,
Ai‘?}?xﬁg&enﬁ (/ 7% ﬂ/ d’ SPECIAL AGENT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
S pEyIROYED -l -3B890
72\ O&8 DECLE195¢ '
5 Bureau o { T
~Special Assistant to the Lttorney - B e LB e ) o
General T, J, Uonega, New York,NY Y ’ 1:‘)2‘;133
3-New York (65—-]4920) -
2-New Haven ’

y ;\ - 7 U. S. GOYERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 1
S RERRVES Y 4 oy “Kig&eI0ff-6985
B 5 5 F mﬁ’ PRl “1




NH 74~5

-

dravn on the National Bank of Norwalk, Connecticut, commencing May ’7, 1936
through Septerber 10, 1945, In additlon it was reported that on October 17, -
1940 a check for 1.;600, on October 6, 1941, a check for {605, and’ on Octoher 3;
1942 a check for $700, all drawn on the National Bank of Norwalk, Connccticut,
were deposited to the credit of the account of PRISCILLA and ALGER HISS.

On Yarch 23, 1949 the New York Office advised that FRANCIS THAYEWBSON
father of TIMMY HOBSON, claimed that checks on New York banks as well as the
National Bank of Norwalk, oormectlcu’c, were for support and school paymnnts.

Mr, ‘:‘MLTER BASSETT, Assistant Cashicr, National Bank of Norwalk, Connecticut,
51 Wall Strect, Norwalk, advised that a joint commercial account was opened at -
the bank for THAYER and ISABEF~HOBSON of Mountain Road, Ridgeficld, Connecticut,
on May 4, 1935yith an initial deposit of $320. The bank records refleected

the cmployment of Mr. HOBSON as a publisher.

Mr, BISSETT romarked that to the best of his reeollection, practically all of
the deposits madec to the HOBSON account were sent to the Norwalk bank by

mail in the form of checks payable to the depositor by 'illiam lMorrow &
Company, Inc., publishers in New York City. Mr, BASSETT pointed out that the
bank does not photograph their awn chocks but merely foreign checks thereby
eliminating the possibility of any rccord of checks issued by HOBSON drawn
against the account at the Norwalk Bank. Ir, BASSETT made available 48 scparate
ledger cards for the joint commercial account of THAYER and ISABEL HOBRSON
which revealed the account to be quite active., An examination of the cards
reflected monthly debits for $100 chocks issued by HOBSON commencing about

May 1936 through September 1945. It is to be obsorved that the account was
very aetive during such period and many checks having been charged to the
accounts It is to be further noted that on October 17, 1940, a $600 check
drawn on the National Bank of Norwalk, Comnccticut, was deposited to the credit
of the account of ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS in their Jashington, D, C. bank,

The HOBSON ledger cards revealced that on October 22, 1940 a $600 debrb wias
madé to that account, A-closer cxamination of the accoun’o reflected that on
October 14, 1940 a deposit of $650 was made in the HOBSON accounts In an
effort to identify the source of the $650 HOBSON deposit, old bank deposit
slips werc located and identified the $650 deposit as a checke

An examination of recordak f£ilm which is retained by the bank back to Junec
1939 showed the check in question as one dated October 11, 1940, payable to -
THAYER HOBSON drawn on the Bank of Manhattan, Madison Avenue and 43rd Street,
New York City, the maker, William Morrow & Company, Inc,, publishorsy The
chock was numbered 4424 and was sipgned by EVA COLDY, Treasurcr. The balanco
after the $600 debit on October 22, 1940 was $71.

On October 6, 1941 thore was a Washington deposit of 4605 to the HISS account.
The HOBSON lodger cards rovealed a cheek for $605 charged to the account on
October 9, 1941, lzaving a balance of $379.04. It is to be noted that
examination of the HOBSON ledger cards for the period immediately prior to the
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issuanccof the {}605 check revealzd that on Septerber 20, 1941 therc was a
deposit of $750 by HOBSON and on October 7, 1941 a deposit of $300. Both
checks were ecxamined on the recordak film and were found to be identical
to the first onc examined, nanecly, that they were both issued by “Tillianm
Horrow & Company, payable to THAYSER HORSON, The checks were numbered

5891 and 5941 respectively and were dated Septerber 19, 1941 and October 6,
1941.

On October 3, 1942 therc was a washington deposit of %700 to the HISS account.
The HOBSON ledger cards revealed a check for $700 charged to the account

on October 8, 1942, lcaving a balance of $691.78. It is to be observed that
as of March 22, 1949 thc joint account for THAYER and ISAREL HOBSON had a
balance of $7129.65.

It is to be further noted that 105 checks at $100 cach plus checks for
{4600, $605, and $700 total 512,405 and not 422,405 a8 roflected in refercnced
report, :
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JESSICA BUCK RHINE, presently residing .

at Indianapolis, Indlana, denies membership ‘_,;’“_’“
in CP'at any time and any knowledge of P,

activities of CHAMBERS or ALGER HISS. She
volunteered information that she knew VICTOR
PERIQ in about 1934 or 1935 but has not seen
him for many years.

- RUC ~

Bureau File No. 74-1333;
Teletype from New York to Indianapolis dated
March 11, 1949.

Referenced teletype requested that the Indianapolis
ffice interview JESSICA BUCK RHINE, 8R5 Hugene Street,

Indianapolis, Indiana, relative to any participation in

or knowledge of Communist underground group in .
Washington, D. C. while she was residing in that city, &
particularly as to any knowledge of the, activities o:t‘
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and ALGE}{“HISS.

AT INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA

afternoon of larch ll 1949 at her residence at 895~7é‘eugene
Streets It was leamed that she is presently emplgyed
by an attorney, DON KROGER, Security Trust Bulldln?

. Indianapolis. She was formerly State Director of the
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Progressive Party for the State of Indizna.

Mrs. RHINE stated that she was not acquainted with or does not recall
either "JHII;TA.@R CHAUBERS or ALGER HISS. She advised she had been reading
the daily newspapers rs and had rather carefully noted the names of various
individuals mentioned in connectioen with the House Un-American Activities

. Hearings; allegations of ELIZABETH~BENTIEY; and allegations of WHITTAKER
CHAUBERS and others. She stated %hat she was curious as to whether any
persons mentioned in the newspaper reports were known to her during her
sojourn in Washington, D. C. Mrs. RHINE advised that none of the individuals
was known to her; that she had seen photographs of CHAHBERS and HISS and was
certain that neither of them was known to her,

iirs. RHINE volunteered the informstion that the only individual whose name
she had seen in the newspapers with whom she had been acquainted was one
VICTOR-¥ERLO,. She advised that.she had a very casual acquaintance with

. VICTOR\FEKLO who was employed with the N.R.A. at approximately the same
time she was in about 1933 to 1935; further, that PERLO belonged to the
American Federation of Government Employees , to"which organization she
likewise .belonged. She said that as far as she recalls she had not seen
PERLO since about 1934; that she knew absolutely nothing about any of his
activities outside of the N.R.iA. and the American Federation of Government
Employtes and that, as a matter of fact, she had only seen him infrequently
*in connectlon w:.th those two orgam.zatlons.

a CHARLES# _,(«@*RM;ER) whose name she has seen in the newspapers
recently’ in conne&tion with certain testimonys She advised that she became
acquainted with KRAMER recently through her activities in the Progressive
Party but that she had no knowledge of any of his activities otherwise,

»

She als;;%m;eered the informution that she was casually acquainted with

iirs., RHINE stated that she was not now and never has been a member of the
Communist Party and knows nothing whatsoever about any Communist activities

+ in Washington, D. C. or elsewhere. She stated she was well acquainted with
ELEANCR HELSON and HELE;N\I[LLLR but that she knew nothing 2bout any organi-
zations’'to which either of these women might have belonged at the time she
knew them in Washington, D. C. - :
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March 11, 1949,
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ffice interview JESSICA BUCh RHINE, 825 Eugene Street,
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particularly as to any knowledge of the activities of
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and ALGER HISS.
AT TINDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA
Mrs. JESSICA BUCK RHINE was interviewed by thewriter
and Special Agent EDWARD V. KNARTZER in the late
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S, C., who are acquainted with DAVID WINSTON
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DAVID ZIMMERMAN, 'TA., DAVID CARPENTER, is Brer
not identical with DAVID WINSTOW ZIMMERMAN. i~ M poo kU igEé
Background informatisn obbained on DAV'.[D f,{"

WINSTON ZIMMERMAN is being set oub.
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Letter from Washingtoh‘ Fisld to Bureau

dated 2-8-49

Letter from Wew York to Bureau dated 2-25-45,

Mr, THOMAS I, JINNANT, 2650 River Drive, Columbia,'
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DETATLS:
South Carolina, advised that he operated the Brooks .
Five and Ten Cents Store at Columbia, South Caro- zf /
lina, in 1940 and 1941.
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' He obgerved the photographs of DAVID ZTHRITRM/ fs..b,,_.ﬂ.,
DAVID CARPENTER, and stated that he is not identiocal

ce A A Comnphell s D .ﬂvsz.?g}m BRMAN who was employed

4549 by him at the Iive Ten Cents Store.
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¥Mr, AUSTIN BAER, Wanameker Chemical Company, Orange-
burg, Soubh Carolina, observed the photographs of DAVID ZIMMERMAN, Wi.,
DAVID CARPENTER, and stated thaot he was positive this photograph was
not identical with that of DAVID WINSTON ZIMMERLAN who worked for this
Company in 1942 and 1943.

Mr, BAER producsd a photograph of DAVID WINSTON ZIIRIER-
UAN which was btoken during his employment and there is no resemblance
to that of DAVID ZIMEERMAN,

The personnel file in the office of the Wanaméker Chemi-
cal Company reflects that DAVID WINSTON ZIIIERNAN was born Jduly 19,
1917 at Baltimore, Moryland, is epproximabely 6' 1", 170 pounds, brown
hair bald on top, wears glasses and has a gold bridge on front of teeth;
Social Security iF 275-07-6435, His mother is ETHEL ZIIMERILAN, addreés
unknown., ZIMMERMAN's oddress in 1941 was 1813 Hugh Street, Columbia,
South Carolina, Military Service: Discharged from the United Stotes
Navy ot Port Hueneme, California, April 18, 1945,

Employment hisbory as follows:
From March 1937 to February 194C, Woolworth Company, Cleveland, Ohio.

From February 1940 to Moy 1941, Brooks Five and Jfén Cents Store;
Columbia, South Carolina,

From June 1941 to December 1941, B, F. Goodriéh Company, 1020
High Strect, Portsmouth, Virginiae

From Fobruary 15, 1942 unbil September 1, 1943, Wanomoker Chomi~
cal Company, Orangeburg, South Carolina.
He quit this employment to enter tho United States Navys

Since persons who are acquainted with DAVID WINSION ZILTiER-
AN state “his photogroph is not identical with DAVID ZDMMERILAN and tho
descripbtions of the ‘two men arc not evon similar, it is debermined that
these men arc not identical, ’

- REFERRED UPON COIPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN G
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Persons in Columbia, S. C., and Orangeburg,
S. C., who are acquainted with DAVID WIINSTON
ZILMBRMATT, stated that the photograph of
DAVID ZIMMERMAN, WA., DAVID CARFENTER, is
not identical with DAVID WINSTOW ZIMMERMAN,
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WINSTON ZIMMERMAN is being set oub.
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Letter from Washington Field to Bureau
dated 2-8-49

Letter from Yew York to Bureau dated 2-25-4G,

Mr., THOMAS L. HINNAKT, 2650 River Drive, 'Columbiei,
South Carolina, advised that he operated the Brooks
Five and Ten Cenbts Stors at Columbia, South Caro-
lina, in 1940 and 1941, ’

He observed the photographs of DAVID ZIMERMAN, WA.,

DAVID CARPEVNTER, and stated that he is not ideutiocal

with one DAVID WINSTON ZINMERMAW who was smploysd
by him at the Iive and Ten Cents Store. .
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JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMEERS with aliases, PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R;
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House described by CHAMEERS apparently

identical with one which was demolished PR

some time prior to 1932. Kitchen of @ué% .51),\,-;-/
Arnaud's Restaurant now stands on this w1 ML
spot. 01d cash book and former employee Ao mointer s

of defunct realty company indicate instant B W b,
building rented to GEORGE NICHOLAS in fall v =

of 1919, This building's existence further y, e
verified by old map., Additional photographs C@:U?Zuw -

and sketch furnished New York.
RUC |

REFERENCE: - Bureau File #74-1333.
ce ARG Conm Report of SA PAUL G. TAYLOR dated 3/8/49 at New Orleans.

4-&
TS (3 New Yo?k letter to Bureau dated 3/18/49. |

DETAILS: AT NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

b

. As an enclosure with reference letter the New Orleans Office was
furnished a chart prepared on the basis of CHAMBERS' recollections as to the
precise location of the house in which he stayed during the fall of 1919. A / ;
power house was the most prominent landmark appearing thereon. M. C. ABRAHM, [/} ,
Principal Engineer, New Orleans Public Service, Inc., advised that but one /
power ‘substation was maintained in the French Quarter in 1919, as now, that
being at 311 Bourbon Street. He indicated that the present station was con-

structed in about 1923 and is situated about fifty feet back from the sidewalk,
whereas the old building which it replaced, and which was torn down, stood on
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the very front of the lot.

Through 17IS3 STTFIIID 1CCLIC3TER, Seccretory of the Vieux Carre
Commission, 630 Charires Street, it was determined that the block in which
are located the power substation and Arnaud's Restaurant is known as Square
69. It is bounded by Bienville, Bourbon, Conti and Dauphine Strects,
Structures located on the Bienville Street side of this square are in the
800 block and bear odd numbers,

Vith the assistance of I'r, ERIEST P, 1ILIER, of the Lawyers? Title
Insurance Company, the files of the Notarial Archives, Civil District Court

House, were searched with regard to Square 69 but no pertinent records were
located.

In the photographs furnished the MNew York Office with reference
report there appears an alleyway between buildings which is about eight feet
in widthe Forwarded herewith as enclosures to New York are two additional
photographs of the alley itself, It leads to what is now the kitchen of
Arnaud's Restaurant, which restaurant now includes the building fronting on
Eienville Street at this point., According to lr. ETIENNE DEFELICE, lanager,
Aranud!s present kitchen was constructed in 1938 on what was then a vacant
lote He vas under the impression that there had been a building back there
prior to that., The plot of ground involved had been purchased by the late
Count" ARNAUD from the lercier Realty and Investment Company, he indicated.

1>, ANDRET HYNES, Treasurer and lLanager, lercier Realty and Invest-
ment Company, 311 Dauphine Street, advised that the above-mentioned alley had
once given access to an old house situated in the rear. That house he described
as of brick construction with a wooden gallery along the second floor front and
a wooden porch in the rear. He said the house was so constructed that a covered
archvay separated the building into two parts on the first floor level, although
above the first floor it was actually one building covered by one roofs 1.
HYNES was unable to state exactly when this house had been demolished but he
recalled that prior to its destruction it had twice sustained fire damage and
vas uninhabited for some time before it was torn dovm. Part of the plot of
ground on which the building stood was sold to ARINUD in 1932, he stated, and
it was definitely & vacant lot at that time, . HYNES did not recall thab
there had been a wooden fence on Bienville Street at the entrance to the alley
vhich gave access to the old building, Iie indicated that the alley had also
afforded access to the stage door of the old Dauphine Theatre and through it
theatrical scenes, props, and heavy baggage were hauled regularly.

1r. HYUES located a cash book of the now defunct Dauphine Invest-
ment Company reflecting that the above-described building was rented to GECRGE
NICHOIAS Septerber 1, 1919, the rent for the month of September being ;25400
The rent was paid regularly by CEORGE/MGHOUS until Hovember 13, 1920, when

—2~ Kisseloff-6998
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the records show 1RS. GECRCLFICEOLAS began making the payments, The last
entry pertaining to the ITICKOLASES was made June 23, 1921, when IRS. GI0RGE
[TCHOLAS pzid the rent for February. By that time the monthly rental had bsen
increased to 30,00,

Ir. HYIES stated that this old cash book of the Dauphine Investment
Company had been kept by himself and that the entries were in his ovm hand-
writing. In the book the premises rented to INICHOLAS are described as "Rear
Building, 821 Bienville", and lr. HYIES indicated that this definitely refers
to the old building previously described by him. He advised he was unacquainted
with I, and lirs, GEZORGE ITICHOLAS and has no persona2l recollection of them, He
stated to his knowledze it wms always a very poor class of people who resided
in the rear building at 821 Bienville Street. .rnaud's Restaurant did not exist
in 1919, As was pointed out in reference report, GLZILl EVAIS!' house of prosti-
tution was in full operation at 823 Bienville Street.

e, GECRGE L'clIURRAY, Assistant Manager of the lercier Healty and’
Investment Company; concurred in lir, HYNES! description of the old rear building
at 821 Bienville Street, He could not recall when the building had been torn
dowm, It was his recollection that the place vms still standing in 1927 but he
stated it vas run-down and uninhabited at that time., He stated he remembered there
was once a board fence about seven feet high on Bienville Street at the entrance
to the alley leading to the house in the rear, the same alley which now leads to
Arnaud's kitchen, In the center of the fence was a gate, he said, This fence,
according to Mr, lclURRAY, covered only the entrance to the alley and did not
extend along the front of the buildings facing directly on Bienville Street, He
described it as a "tongue and groove! type of fence, '

lfhiss ANKE ROBERTSCIT, Secretary of the City Planning and Zoning
Cormmission, New Orleans City Hall, was able to restore the pertinent portion
of a map of Square 69 to reflect the physical setup as of 1926, at which time
such maps were first maintained by the Commission. The building described by
lessrs, HINES and McMURRAY appeared thereon, /A map revision of 1932 showed a
vacant lot on the same spot, There is submitted to the New York Office as an
enclosure with this report a sketch based on the 1926 map showing the general
outlines of the building as well as its relation to the alley leading to
Bienville Street and the power substation fronting on Bourbon Street. On this
map the buildings fronting on Bienville Street at the entrance to the alley
were designated 819 on one side and 823 on the other. The old rear building
itself was designsted 819-1/2 on one side of its archwey and 823-1/2 on the other.

TICLOSURES: TO IE7 YORK OFFICE - 2 photograephs of alley at 821 Bienville Street,
New Orleans, Louisiana,
1 sketch showing location and basi¢ outline
of building which once stood at end of alley.

EEFERRED UPON COLFIETION TO OFFICE OF ORIGIHN
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JAY DAVID WHITTARER CHAMNEERS was et al, PERJUIY
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

|1 | advised first met ALGER HISS in 1945 at|
| ILater had dealings with him at
1 Acguaintanceship with
HISS very slight.
s Pl a ) ! b6
. , " b7C
REFERENCE: Teletype from New Haven to the Bureau dated 3/18/49. b7D
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| stated that he first
became acquainted with ALGoW nlos ab the time of the
[ | | however, pointed
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/l ree :‘/'\, this time, and that his relationship with him was strictly

e et “IrY a formal one. He again met Mr, Hiss at the time that he
T TR was employed_as | ] and plans were
18 L made by the | |
Vil L. Mr. BURNS, to visit Moscow in 1945, The meebing with Hiss
o (\ : at this time was also on a strictly formal basis,
| |sta‘ogd that in about 1947, while lir, Hiss was head
of thel a group of .y
. persons interested in international relations was forméd
& F’}&LL under the svonsorship of the Carnegie Foundation to study ~
e A B \ﬁ‘ certain aspects of the veto power in the United Nations
4 -5~ Charter, In cluded in:this group besides|

: 4 |
pS Reenl | presen‘b].% Actinz Director of the

Carnegie Foundation, -IT was belief that ALGER HISS

1
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[ “?5;?&'535%1 (/ . WV e s " a0 DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
v/ . F 3
/ Litpe -

~f

SO A -Zo2y
PIES NRESTRAVER SN Y Y2 P / A4 ';l/

RECORDED - 125

. 88 PEEIET o ‘
| /5 - Burean DEC TG Toa4 2 = MEX'FD - 125
1 ~ Spec. Asst. to the Atty, Generpl, . 5y,.u % 4%
T.J. Donezan, New York, H.Y T 5k
e Lo

3 - New York (65-14920) , / 7 # o )
2 - Kew Haven. ., / i

IR Y A 1 ‘l‘ 4

- Kisseloff-7002

/7 U, 8, GOYRRNMENY PXINTING OITICR 72034




. - o W SN o, W M, e e S W --...m...-.)—a,,n. v o

*

-

-

w
. - e

c e 7“"-’_*—“h.74.”‘
% "o
% g §d EL D
& " 4 45’ f'z‘i-
S
- - s o % PORE S S -
Sat o v % s
T g 5 U
EOB0ED - T
] 3 L
N . . } iﬁi LR AN !
e P o L
L ] ;
i i .
e ' 2 » !
W . L -
; KN - &« - - -
"}l L L
LA o b )
. 1
- - . : 2 € 3 . ,
= -
= - v N o :; - w e N .
§ 5 3 .
) & Y ", - i » i T L
. - - . P v = .
- - v
o , N R L %, . ¥ i
T e o - % - (PR - + & ,u ) Y ?
2 . 1
! : »
. : ’ {
- x * 2 ez B s !
]
. . * « X
v - . 4
‘.
. ) - = @ i
- - P = > - ‘ - :
- " PN P | & i
~ « P = et A
'] *5 " L
. 3 = - 5 1
- - P . & o ‘l
* I3 2 3 ¥ ¥ = - ¢ *
N *
- ¢ e
- -
w . v ; o
(3 L6 T * “ . 8 & -
. .
= . . - - s
- s R s v : - P . N . J
. e - . y i
. : 3 JRN T - y ;
- . - -
' P LT v, b f
» . - ]
13
, DU
t - i
5 = i
P
4 .
B TR v i
> ’

P - owe L

SR Kisseloft-7003 < - ;




I[ Sy ’ L - .

b5

cellad this rroup fooather, tut ke pointed tub thab the rroao mever uncor- i’?c
took to do anyr werl: and only m2t cn tae or twe cecesicns. shaked 07D
tet he naver lrmaw 1. Wise pricor to 1045 and that he Lad no rorsconal
corresgandznes wwith him.

=1 el dhet dn oleud Jomsrr, 1040 18 wes discussin~ the Fis
Charteors csse with = reiun of norse -.1., insarested in intornotional relabis
in ew York Cilr, and the questicn zrcoe 28 to 1. CHATTINST varacity, and
I=l advired thot ho made the remeri: bthot it weuld be stronre 1T it camo o
licht that Chorbers was fcund to have rnade accusabione grainat sewveral

7all Street bankers and ls awyers. L=l stated that snortlv aiter this cone
varsation, ha received a lptter fropm ALCEE HISS in which Fiss shated that

k2 had hesrd thet T-1 had informedicn o the offesct that G:‘gm;tnrs was

raking accusations of Cormuni st Ecar‘t" revkership against \all Strest bankcrs
and lawyers, and Iliss wondersd whethsr Tl conld cive definite proof of

gsuch a2lleraticns. T-1 stated whc:b t2 had inforaod Hiss thet he lmew of

no such preof, end at the tire that he rade the statement coneorning
Chamrbers, it was merely said in jest d.ld was not rade s a cefinite staterent
of fact. T-1 stabed that he belisved thct the p rson who gave the rgarbled
version of his statements to Hiss was w&m i of the “yorld Peace
Foderation. ;
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NEW HAVEN OFi?iCE

AT THOMASTON CONNECTICUT '

will contlnue efforts to ascertaln the tourlst home at whlch'WHITTAKER

' 'CHAMBERS and ALGER: and PRISCILLA HISS stayed in the summer of 1937 on thelr

trip to Peterboro, New Hampshire. (It will be ndted that on Tuesday,

March 29, 1949, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS actually viewed the tourist home in
" Plymouth, Comecticut, which was believed might be identical with the home

in question and he 1ndicated that thls was not the tourist home at which he

ﬁand the HISSES Stayed.
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IOENTITY OF OCUyTDIEVTIAL TWI'CHiART

Confidential Informant T-1 menSioned in the report of SA
JAVES T. HAVERTY dated 3/29/49 at New Haven, Conn. entitled "JAY
DAVID SFITVAYER CHALERS was et al - PURJURY, ESPIONAGE - R, INTE-NAL
SECURITY - k%, is
b6
b7cC
b7D

who advised that he did not want his identity
revealed concerning the discussion he related.
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REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
MADE

NEV HAVEN, CONY, 3-18-44 $ 3-17-49 JAMES T. HAVERTY

TITLE . CHARACTER OF CASE

PERJURY
& ESPIONAGE - R
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CEAMBERS, TAS, ET AL INTERHAL SECURITY - R

i IR Sl AT BZRNARD BRODIE, Professor, Yale

University, advised JOSEPH E. JOHNSON

responsible for his, BRODIE's, working .
as State Department official at San C"
Francisco Conference. Stated he was

corresponded with him. Mr. and Mrs,
who resided at 3201 P Street, ¥, W,,

Washington, D. C. 1943-1947, not ac-
quainted with HISSES.

-tP-

REFERENCE: Letter from Washington Field Office dated March 8, 1949,
Letter from Washington Field Office dated March 11, 1949,

DETATLS: BERMARD BRODIE, Professor of International Relations at Yale
University, New Haven, Connecticut, advised that in March, 1945,

<J at which time he was a Lieutenant in the U. S. Navy, he was
3 S vy
| i‘ £ assigned by the Navy Department to work in the Division of
| 1 .$ International Security of the State Department. He advised
} S X that his work in this department pertained to the setting up
| IR of norms for intermational security which would be considered
| \
< \\ ‘{t by the San Francisco Conference. Mr. BRODIE stated that his
| AR assignment from the Havy to the State Department was asked
| 4 w g vy ¢

for by JOSEPH E. JOHNSON, Chief of the Division of International
Security of the State Department. However, Mr ./BRO DIE believed
thet the request was personally signed by ALGZ'R LSS who was

YN

: . - A
and not ALGER HISS was primarily ﬁ%

cpn

distant acquaintance of HISS and never &ﬁ ff

WILMARTH S. LiVIS of Farmington, Conn., 9¢

)

R
s e

DW@" \'“ffiinNG

™~ I3 /?J OHNSON's superior. Mr. BRODIE however, po:.nted out that
W%W7 &' SPECIAL AGENT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
FORWARD! IN CHARGE

Coprps ‘- : '7*_/ - A’g - AZO 25
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eau Fi IAY - 6 1948 YU y
1-Special Ass1stant to the Attorney Jd?
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he was unacquainted with ALGER HISS at this time and that during the
time that he worked for the State Department at the San Francisco
Conference his contacts with HISS amounted to not more than a total
of fifteen minutes. He advised that from these contacts he w ot
able to judge as to HISS' loyalty to the United States., He further.
pointed out that he had received no personal correspondence from HISS
and has never corresponded with him.

Mr, BRODIE further stated that he vaguely remembered that another

Navy Lieutenant named 'CHEEVER was also assigned by the Navy Department
to the Division of International Security of the State Department at
the time of the San Francisco Conference but he knew nothing concerning
CHEEVER's whereabouts or background. According to BRODIE, another
individual who worked in the Division of International Securl’qr at the
time of the San Franéisco Conference was HOWARD JOHNSON, cousin of

the Division's Chief, JOSEPH E. JOHNSON., He stated thxb JOSEPH E.

J OHNSON was presently e professor at Williams University but was unable
to state the whereabouts of HO' ARD JOHNSON.

* .

Mr. and Mrs, WILMARTH S. LEWIS, South Main Street, Farmington, Conn.,
advised that although they had resided at 3201 P S’creet, N. W,

Vashington, D. C., from 1943 to 1947, they were qualnted with
Mr. and Mrs, ALGER HISS.

- PENDING =~
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REPORT MARE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
MADE
NEW HAVEN, CONM. 3-18-49| % 3-17-49 JAMES T, HAVERTY
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE
PERJURY
) ESPIOFAGE - R
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, TAS, BT AL INTERWAL SECURITY - R
NOPSIS OF FAGTS: .
sYNe BIRNARD BRODIE, Professor, Yale
University, advised JOSEPH E. JOHNSON
and not ALGER HISS was primarily
responsible for his, BRODIE's, working
a3 State Department official at San
Francisco Conference. Stated he was
distant acquaintance of HISS and mever
corresponded with him. Mr, and Mrs,
WILMARTH S. LAVIS of Parmington, Comn.,
who resided at 3201 P Street, W, W,,
Washington, D. C. 1943-1947, not ac-
gquainted with HISSES.
] Do
REFERENCE:" Letter from Washington Field Office dated March 8, 1949,
Letter from Washingbon Field Office dated March 11, 1949,
DETAILS: BERNARD BRODIE, Professor of International Relations at Yale

University, New Haven, Connecticut, advised that in March, 1945,
at which time he was a Lieutenant in the U. S. Nevy, he was
assigned by the Navy Department to work in the Division of

- International Security of the State Department. He advised

that his work in this department pertained to the setting up

of norms for international security which would be considered
by the San Francisco Conference. Mr. BRODIE stated that his
assignment from the Navy to the State Department was asked

for by JOSEPH E. JOHNSON, Chief of the Division of International
Security of the State Department. However, Mr. BRODIE believed
thet the request was personally signed by ALGER HISS who was

Mr., JOHNSON's superior. Mr. BRODIE, however, pointed out that

APPROVED AND
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IN CHARGE
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3-New York (65-14920
2-New Haven
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??—lrl?ggeiomsmxrsn ar NEW YORK J FiENo. 65-1836
REFORT MADE AT DATEWHENMADE | PERIOD FOR_ REPORT MADE BY
NEN ORLEANS, Lis 3-89 2/1,15/49 | PAUL G, TAYIOR enc |
TITLE GHARACTER OF CASE ‘
Fa BT CHIITLTS, B TS, woae, @b als PERJURY, ESPIONAGE -~ R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R |
i , 1

SYNoPsisSoF FACTS: Investigatbion discle ed Dre MARGARET FRANCES GUTELIUS, aka Mrs,
JAMES WATT, presently residing at 1730 Napoleon Ave., New Qrleans,
La. Background information secured from applications on file with
Iouisiana State Board of Medical Examiners, g, e

e
.

~RUC~ ’ AN

= bt

g
\

REFERENCE Bureau File TL4-1333
\ Teletype New York to New Orleans and Albany, dated 2/11/}49 3
N T New York teletype to New Orleans dated 2/12/h9;

i . New Orleans teletype to Bureau, Washington Fleld, Ios Anaelesg
P and New York, dated 2/15/L9. L - :

DETATLS: AT NEW ORIZANS, Ide - L, F

By referenced teletypes from New York, the New Orleans office was
requested to ascertain discreetly whether MARGARET FRANCES -GUTHLIUS,as Mrs,
JAMES WATT, was sbtill residing at 1311 Valmont St., New Orle2ns, the home
of an unknown friend.

°  Dr. MYRON E./WEGHAN as residing at 1311 Valmont St, The current New

|

-, = The current New Orleans Street address telephone directory lists J
S~ Orleans Telephone Directory lists no one by the name of GUTELIUS and no ‘
|

- IN1r JAMES WATT. The most recent New Orleans City Director (1947) lists JAUES
X *‘ :_\ WATT as a lecturer at Iouisiana State University and shows his residence
) ~, "+, as the Quarantine Station. In the same directory, MYRON E. WEGHANN is
- \3\ listed as "dept dir ISU®, No residence address is shown for hinm,

b S Vin "
BN Tt should be noted that while the main campus of Lowisiana State
:»‘} University is located at Baton Rouge, La.,,the L.S.U. Medical School is

B 4 \4)’ . 'IQJJ "

S R B T ardammer |3 batorwamemmess seaces

A T YT e S T W .
ﬁg ’:. L‘LL ';',;,, } éL i : ‘ ,/, : ‘}”n}ll’ - EOQQ » /ﬁ(\

- Eokies FTHISREPORT . o ‘T’:_,Oh
5 ~ Bureau ’ ' . AR f) - -y . “BfD' b
2 - New York /!,“f, _‘1&_‘ s &y et vl — : .
1 - Ios Angeles (inf,) Y
1 - Washington Field (inf,) ¥
2 ~ New Orleans . §w
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situated in New Orleans, operating in conjunction with the State Charity
Hospitale

N.G¢ 65-1836

Through Mre Ls C. SKIDMORE, Office of the Superintendent of Mails,
Main Post Office, it was ascertained that Dr, and Mrs, JAMES WATT moved
about Feb, 5, 1949 fmm 1311 Valmont Ste to 1730 Napoleon Avenue, first
floor, left. ’

Records of the Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners, 812
Gravier St., as made available by Miss MIIDRED DURR, Assistant to the
Secretary,reflect that a license to practice medicine in the State of
Louisiana, was granted MARGARET FRANCES GUTELIUS Dec, li, 1948, Her place
of employment is shown to be Department of Pediatrics, L.S.U., 1542 Tulane
Avenue, New Orleans. Her application dated Sept.10, 1948 contains the
following datag

Place of births Corning, Iowa
Date of births 10/20/07
Home addresss 388 Magee Avenue, Rochester 13, N.Ya

Preliminary Educations: Dansville High, Daunsville, N.Y,,1921-23;
Diploma from Kodak High, Rochester,N,Y,,1923-25;
Pre-medical Wooster College,Wooster,Ohio,1925-29;
BOA. 6"17"29 ;
Medical University of California, Berkeley,
Calif., 193h4-35

Graduate ofs Columbia University College of Physicians and
Surgeons,

Dates M.D. 6"‘1-38 .

Examination bys New York State Board of Medical Examiners

6/27 - 30/38
Certificate Dates: 6-30-38
Remarkss Internship Bellevue Hospital, N.Y., 1/1/39 to
7/1/10. No practice 1940-h5. Assistant Depart-
12722 of Pediatrics, Tulane University 2/L5 to
Practiced Pharr, Texas, Hidalgo County Health
‘ Unit, various clinics 9/L6 to 9/ii8.
Descriptions Complexion fair
Height 5t 23"
Weight 105#
Hair light brown
Eyes hazel

A photograph of this individual is attached to her application,

The files of the Iouisiana State Board of Medicai Examiners contain
an earlier application submitted by GUTELIUS August 3, 1945. She was issued

a temporary permit to practice Sept. 21, 1945 and her application was with-
drawn in March, 1946 because of her leaving town,

-2 -
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Notes made by Mrse. DURR subsequent to the interview had with
GUTELIUS MMarch 10, 1945 are quoted as followss

#Stated that she married Dr. JAMES WATT in 1929, Licensed in
New York on written exam 1938, Never practiced due to marriage - she has
been with her husband in Puerto Rico, Washington, De.Ce and has been in
New Orleans for past two years."

The records reflected that at the time of her 1945 application
GUTELIUS was residing at the Ues S. Quarantine Station, New Orleans, Lae
and was employed as an Assistant Director in the Department of Pediatries,
Tulane University. On this earlier application GUTELIUS had written
#Did not practice due to marriage - husband, Dr. JAMES WATT, has been in
U.S. Public Health Service and has been located in various places.®

No record which could be identified with Dr, GUTELIUSts husband
could be located at the Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners., Miss
DURR explained, however, that as a Public Health Service.doctor, Dre WATT
would not require a Iouisiana license,

The file regarding MYRON EZRA WEGMAN reflects he was granted a
license to practice medicine in Louisiana 12/6/47. According to his
application Dr. WEGMAN was born in Brooklyn, N,Y. July 23, 1908, He was
educated at Manusl Training High School, Brooklyn, N.Y., College of the
City of New York, and was graduated from the Yale University School of
Medicine with an M,D. Degree June 22, 1932, The application shows his
address as LeS.U. School of Medicine, Department of Pediatrics, and his
residence is shown as 1311 Valmont St., New Orleans,

Under "Remarks" on Dr. WEGHMAN'S applicatbion the following data
is set forths

Residency in Pediatrics, New Haven Hospital, New Haven, Conn.,
7/33 to 7/36.

Practiced Pediatrics Consultant, State Board of Health, Baltimore,
M., 7/36 to 1/l1e

Assistant supervisor of Child Hygieme, School of Tropical Medicine,
San Juan, P.Re 1/h1 to 6/h2. 7

Director of Training and Research, New York City Department of
Health, N.Ys, 6/l2 to 9/L6.

1 Internship New Haven Hospital, New Haven, Conne 7=1-32 to T=-1=33.

" The application contained the folloving descriptive information
pertaining to D, WEGMAN: Complexion medium; height 6tO"; weight 185#;
hair browns eyes brown. A photograph of this individual is attached to
his application.

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORLGIN -
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/ TmE . 5 _ O e ’ CHARAGTER OF CASE
JASDAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., et al.
S I ARG INTERNAL SECURITY -

PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R
R

'SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: |

R Lou:.smna. State Board of Medical Exam.ners.

-RUG_-

requested to ascertain discreetly whether MA.RGARET FRANC] G

@ JAMES WATT.
l“\
@

as the Quarantine Station.

listed as ®dept dir ISUn No res:.dence add:ress _is _shown for h:l.m.

-~

Um.versity is located, at "Baton Rouge, Lago
g

Y

Invest:.gat:.on discle ed Dre MARGARET FRANCES GUTELIUS, a.ka Mrs.
JAMES WATT, presently residing at 1730 Napoleon Ave., New QOrleans,
La. Background information secured from applicatmns on_file with

, Bureau File 714-1333
- B " Téletype New York to New Orleans and Alba.ny, dated 2/ll/h9,
W 2'o ., . New York teletype to New Orleans dated 2/12/19;.
0y V)‘ZA‘\ New Orleans teletype to Bureau, Washington F:Leld, los Angeles,
1) - and-New York, dated 2/15/h9. . |
3 A ? - ®
DETATIS: AT NEW oamms Id. J? / £ 2Eé-5¢
T = e

By referenced 'beletypes from New York the New Orleans office was
UTELIUS,as Mrs.

- d. ATT, was still residing at 1311 Valmont St., New.Orleags, the home ;
~of'3 unknown friend. e on
The ¢ nt New Orleans Street address telephone du‘ectory llsts
Dr. MYRON EgV as.residing at 1311 Valmont Ste The current New .

Orleans 'Delephone Directory lists no one by the name of GUTELIUS and no
The most recent New Orleans City Director (1947) lists JAMES
WATT as a lecturer at Iouisiana State Uniyersity-and- shows ‘his residence
- In the sameé. dlrectory, MYRON E, WEGHANN is

1

!

/ ;tﬁ« _:'

It -should be noted that whﬂ.e \,the maiﬁ\tcampus of Ioulsa.ana State
*L.S.U, Medical School is

APPROVED AND
ARDED: .

SPEC ENT
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Originated at: NEW YORK ___File Nos 65-3251 MCG_
Report made at: !Date made fPerlog {'Repbrt made by:
- . : o - H 2"22"’ 9' 1 " :
»BOSTON, MASS, g 3-21-49 :3-16 17“h9 ’i FREDE?I?K ¥, CONNORS
Title: @ § Character of Case
] JAY DAVID VHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was; ' PERJURY; ESPIONAGE ~ Rj
- AIGERghISS, et al i INTERNAL SECUKITY -~ R

i
Synopsis of Facts: WHITTAKER CHAMBERS in visit to Petcrborough, N, H., *f:
2-22-19, advised Bleak House best possibility and Knight b
Homesuead next best possibility of being tourist home where ALGER and’ ~
ZISCILLA HISS and CHAI'BERS stayed during visit to New Hampshire in 1937. <5;/
Both tourist homes located on Route 101, Peterborough, N,H. Guest regis- 7/37"
tration obtained and examined by FBL Laboratorv Handwriting examination
failcd to reflect knovn handwriting of either HISS or CHAKBERS. Other =,
locations pointed out by CHAIBZRS private residences., Home of ERLE BISHOP ‘135?
on Route 101 used for tourist home in 1937. BISHCP advises guest books
apparently destroyed. Cuest book of Peterborough Players covering period
August 10-15, 1937 located and forwarded FRI Iaboratory. Poster, subscrip-
tion blanks and programs regarding play "She Stoops to Conguer' located
,Fasﬁéygz 2t Stearns! Farm, Peterborough and forwarded to New York, August 5 and
e ‘“ August 12, 1937 editions of “reterborough Transcript" containing data
szfﬁﬂﬁfé ‘Tegaralng foregoing play obtained and sent New York, 1937 home of HARRY
" D. VHITE, allegedly visited by HISS and CHALBERS, known as "warginal Acres,"
/ﬂa)ﬁw located in isolated, wooded area, one-third mile off Koute 123, Township
of Hancock, N.H, Instant dwelling reportedly owned by LAUCHLIN CUKKIE in
| 1937, OSCAR M. SHAW, former associate of ALGER HISS, could furnish no
| information concerning Communist or espionage activities of ALGER HISS.
HOVARD A NYERS, former supervisor of A, GEORGE SILVEKUAN, states he can

\

v

furnish no information concerning associetes or activities of SILVERLAN.
JOHN R, CARROLL believed to be in U.S, Army stationed at Eglin Field,
Fla, Mirs, JOHN ALFORD (formsrly RUBEKTA FANSIER) reinterviewed.Correspondence
from HISS furnished by ROBEKT DENNETT not identical with Q5 through Q69.
No additional correspondence emanating from HISS located. 3
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Unless otherwise indicated, all investigation at Peterborough and Hancock,
Ilew Hampshire, was 301nt1y conducted by Special Agent FRANCIS D. O'BRIEN
and the reporting Agent.

I. INVESTIGATION CONCERNING ALLEGED VISIT
OF HISS AND CHAXBERS TO PETERBOROUGH,
NEW HARPSHIRE IN 1937

ynder date of February 22, 1949, reporting Agent met J. D. BHITTAKER,

BERS at Peterborough, New Hampshire. At this time Xr. CHALBERS was
accompanled by Special Agents THORAS G. SPENCER and JOHN J. WARD of the
New York Office.

The foregoing Agents accompanied Mr., CHAMBERS while he viewed both Bleak
House and Knight Homestead on Route 101, Peterborough, kir, CHARBERS
also pointed out as 2 possibility g yellow house on Foute 101, believed
to be owned by kr. ERLE BISHOP, real estate agent at Peterborough New
Hampshire, He indicated also as possibilities a white house at the
Jjunction of Pine Street and Route 101, and two houses on Pine Street, one
with the name SCOTT, which were immediately adjacent to the white house
at the junction of Pine Street and Route 101,

Following this, the Agents took 1. CHAIBERS to the Stearns® Farm where
he saw the adjoining shed vhich contained the wooden sign indicating
the play "She Stoops to Conquer® had been put on by the Peterborough
Players at Peterborough, New Hampshire in the Summer of 1937.

The Agents and ir. CHAI BERS then proceeded to Fitzv1lllam Depot, New
da@pshlre, for the purpose of locating the Summer residence’ of HARRY

uagﬁf’H I _and further, to ascertain if this residence were.identical
v th the Sumrier residence of WHITE in 1937.

Tnquiry was made at the local store and directions obtained by Agents
oPERCER and CONNORS, after which the house was located on a road running
parallel to the main road in Fitzwilliam Depot and approximately a mile
Trom the general store. Nr. CHARBERS, on viewing this house, stated

it was not identical with the re31dence which he had visited.in 1937. .
CHAVBERS further indicated that the Post Office at Fitzwilliam Depot
vas not identical with the Post Office at which he had stopped to ob-
tain directions to WHITE!'s place in 1937.

Nr, CHAKBERS and the Agents then proceeded to Fitzwilliam, New Hampshire,

at which time kr. CHALBERS viewed the Fitzwilliam Fost Office and stated
that it was not identical with the Post Office at which he had stopped

Kisseloff-7019
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in 1937. He stated that it was his recollection that he had visited
HARRY DEXTER VHITE at a Summer home which was located somewhere north
of Peterborough. It is pointed out that Fitzwilliam and Fitzwilliam
Depot are located to the south of Peterborough:

Lr. CHALBERS tentatively identified the Bleak House, which is located
¢t the junction of Route 101 and Pine Street, as being the house in
vhich PRISCILIA and ALGERPHISS and he stopped in August, 1937, while
visiting Peterborough: Mr. CHALBERS viewed the interior of the Bleak
House, accompanied by Agents SPENCER and CONNORS., Vhile there, he in-
Guired of Lrs, ELIZABETH BINGHALM, the present custodian of Bleak House,
as to whether or not a driveway had formerly entered the Bleak House
grounds from Route 101, It is noted that the present driveway enters
Bleak House from Pine Street., Mrs. BINGHAM stated that at one time
vhen Bleak House was owned by Professor MORISON, presently of Harvard
University, there had been a driveway opening onto Route 101, but that
Professor MORISON had it removed. It appeared that 1r. CHAEBERS was
somewhat influenced in his decision regarding the tentative identity
of Bleak House by the possibility that a driveway had existed at the
time he had visited Peterborough., On viewing the stone wall which runs
along the Bleak House grounds on FKoute 101, it was noted that the wall
had apparently been patched for a section which would be large enough
to have admitted a driveway,

Inasmuch as previous investization had indicated that the Bleak House
was ovned by the Society for the Preservation of New England Antiquities,.
Special Agent COHIORS contacted BERTRAX LITTLE, Director of the Society,
for the purpose of verifying the actual ownership of Bleak House and to
further establish, if possible, whether one LUCY+ELLIOTT had been the
otmer in 1937. g :

ir, LITTLE and his secretary, FLORENCE E. ADDISON, located a deed re-
flecting that Bleak House had been deeded to the Society on September
i2, 1935 at Hillsboro County Registry of Deeds, XN«shua, New Hamp—
shire, by SARURL ELIOT KORISON., The records of tne Socrety further
reflected that a lease had been signed by LUCY ELLIOTT on July 15, 1937
%0 be effective for a period commencing July 1, 1937 and extending to
April 1, 1938, This lease was in the amount of $300 at a rate of {33.3l
per month. The foregoing deed and lease are part of the official
records of the Society. It was noted that the viitness to the lease was
E. G. BISHOP, of Peterborough, New Hampshire, and the attorney for the
Society was listed as JOSEPH A. LOCKE, 15 State Street, Boston, kass-
achusetts,

Kisseloff-7020
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Chief ALBERT PICARD, N.A., Peterborough, New Hampshire, furnished
Special Agent CONNORS with the name of a relative of LUCY ELLIOTT by
the name of THEODOKRE F. ®EBER who had signed a paper regarding the
tenancy of the Bleak House by LUCY ELLIOTT. This was dated 1942 and
indicated that THEODORE F. VWEBER resided in Brighton, Lassachusettss

Reference to the Boston City Directory for 1942 reflected that THEODORE
F. TEBER, wife ELIZABETH, occupation real estate, with office at 535A
uwashington Street, Brighton, lassachusetts, resided at 75 Berkeley
Street, Newton, lassachusetts.

Reporting Agent contacted the present occupant of 75 Berkeley Street,
“est Newton, iassachusetts. It was there ascertained that one THOLAS
E, lacRAE, who resided at 96 "'ashington Street, Brighton; Lassachusettis,
had indicated that THEODORE F. ".EBEX was presently residing in Texas;

SADIE icRAE, wife of the aforementioned THOLAS E. XacRAE, advised that
she knew LUCY ELLIOTT. She stated that LUCY ELLIOTT had been a spinster
but had married within the last year or two and was presently residing
somevhere in New Hampshire. She further advised that LUCY ELLIOIT was
related to the VEBERS and that the brother of THEOLORE “EBER; ELiLOTT
“EBER, presently resided at 31 Valcott Koad, Brookline, Lassachusetts:
She provided the following address for THEODORE and ELIZABETH WEBER:
Route 1, Box 35, 305 Claremore Street, Corpus Christi, Texas.

ISOBEL WEBER, 31 Walcott Road, Brookline, lMassachusetts, stated that
LUCY ELLIOTT was the aunt of ELIZABETH ".EBER. ©She stated that neither
she nor ElMOTT WEBER was related to LUCY ELLIOTT and suggested that
ELIZABETH V.EBER would probably be the only person who could provide

the present name of LUCY ELLIOTT together with her address in New Hamp~
shire,

Boston, by teletype dated February 2L, 1949, requested Houston to inter-—
view lrs, THEODORE WEBER of Corpus Christi. By teletype dated February
28, 1949, Houston advised that LUCY ELLIOTT is now kirs. CHARLESTDAVIS,
Hancock, Hew Hampshire, according to her niece, lirs, THEOLORE TEBER.

Professor SAITUEL EILIOT LORISON was contacted at his home, LY Brimmer
Street, Boston, lassachusetts, on February 2L, 1949. He stated that

he had acquired Bleak House in the carly 20t's; that his mother died

in 1925 and about 1926 or 1927 he had the drivewasy entering Route 101
removed because of the possible danger to his children. He stated that
the rear driveway, vhich is presently the only driveway entering from
Pine Strect, was always therc. Professor LOKISON stated that after he
deeded the property to thc Society he had no further contact with Bleak
House,

e
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In view of the fact that Iir, CHALBERS based at least a portion of his
decision that Bleak House was the tourist home and that this decision
appeared to rest somewhat on the impression that a driveway was in
cxistence between Bleak House and Route 101 in 1937, it is pointed out
that on the basis of information received from Professor LORISON this
driveway had been blocked up and the stone wall built some twelve years
previous to the time of CHALBERS! visit to Peterboroughs

On larch 3, 1949, Special Agent FRANCIS D, O'BRIEN and the reporting Agent
obtained from LUCY ELLIQPT'DAVIS, Box L2, Hancock, New Hampshire, the
zguest registration of Bleak House covering the perlod from July 22, 1537
until June 8, 1940. On the same date, this guest book was forwarded to
the FBI Laboratory.

The FBI Laboratory report dated iarch 7, 1949, designated this guest
registration book as QL63. The Laboratory report stated: "The entries
in the Bleak House guest registration book for the month of August,
1937, have been compared with the known handwriting specimens of
PRISCILLA HISS, ALGER HISS and “HITTAKER CHALBERS, but nothing of sig-
nificance was noted,!

It is also noted that Boston previously submitted to the FBI Laboratory
the guest book of the Knight Homestead, also located on Route 101,
Peterborough, New Hampshire. In this connecction, the Laboratory by letter
dated February 21, 1949, designatcd the Knight Homestead guest regis—
tration book as Ql6l. Thc recsults of cxamination, as set forth by the
Laboratory were as follows:

"The handviritings of ALGER, PRISCILLA HISS and CHALBERS were compared
with all tho entries appcaring in the Knight Homestead register, Q161,
but nothing of significance was noted except the cntries of kr. and
Lvs. A, WOFAST, ROBERP-FAST and BETTY AMTTAST, under datc of August
29, 1937, which bear certain style charactcrlstlcs to those of AIGER
BISS! writing.t

The Bureau, by letter dated Larch lh, 19&9, advised Boston that since
the FBI Laboratory had been unable to reach a definite conclusion as
to the handwriting in the guest registration books of the Knight Homc-
stead and Bleak House, the Boston Office should return these books to
their respective owners.

Chief ALBERT PICARD (N.A.), of Peterborough, Now Hampshire, was ques-—
tioned concernlng certain residences which had been pointed out by
VEE:ﬂggﬂﬂfﬁG&AMBEES on his wvisit to Pcterborough February 22, 19&9,

—wS—.-
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The first residence, a large white house on a hill, was identified as
the home of irs. AUGUSTA FIEID, 1l Pine Strect. The remaining two
dwellings at 16 and 18 Pinc Street, respectively, are owned by ¥iss
JENNY SCOTT, With reference to these owners, it was ascertained they
arc both elderly ladies. The dwellings in question have been used as
residences and not for tourist purposes, according to Chief PICARD.

This same matter was later referred to ¥r, ERLE BISHOP, real estate
dealer, who has resided at Peterborough all his life, He agreed with
Chief PICARD that none of thesc houses had been used for other than
éwelling purposes and, further, that they had not been used as tourist
homes.

Fr. CHAWBERS had pointed out the home of kr. ERLE G. BISHOP, which is
located at 1l Granite Street, Route 101, which is a large ycllow house
on the side of the hill., Hr., BISHOP stated that his mother had taken
sick about 1936, according to his recollection, and died in 1943. He
said prior to her illness, they had taken in guests but becausc of her
serious illness, which required 2h-hour care, they had ciscontinued the
practice of taking in tourists. Iir, BISHOP stated he had never mein-
tained this dwelling as a tourist home but that it had been maintained
by his parents, EDGAR A. and LABEL BISHOP. Both parents are deceased,

Ir. BISHOP and his wife ESTHER endeavored to locate the'guest book for
the BISHOP residence, but were unable to do so, They agreed to make a
further search and advise.

Under date of i.arch 1k, 1949, lLr. BISHOP acvised that he had communi-
cated with his sister, irs, HINKY SCHER ERHORN, of 38 Convent Street,
Providence, FKhode Island., Lr, BISHOP stated that according to the
recollection of his sister, guests had becen taken in by their parents
in 1%37. She advised that she had no knowledge as to the disposition
of the guest book and presumed that if it is not in the possession of
her brother, ir, ERLE G. BISHOP, that it must have becn destroyed dur-
ing the settlement of the parents! estate, Iir, BISHOP stated that he
and his wife had made an exhaustive search of the premises and that
this search had failed to disclose the guest book. It was his belief
that the guest book must have been destroyed.

Based on information rcceived through MARTIN J. KEENAN, Postmaster,
Peterborough, New Hampshire, Boston advised New York that the owner of
the Stearnst Ferm, ¥Middle Hancock Road, Peterborough, New Hampshire,
Mrs¢ EDITH VON STEARNS, resided at the Hotel Larlton, New York, Boston
requested New York to contact irs. STEARNS, who had apparently dirccted
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the Peterborough Players, for the purpose of ascertaining if she could
possibly testify as to the exact dates on which the play "She Stoops
to Conquer" had been put on by the Peterborough Players and to ascer-
tain if she could further state that tihe instant play was at a farm
owned by her at Peterborough, New Hampshire.

New York, by teletype dated i.arch 1, 1949, advised that krs. STEARNS
stated she maintained a register which was signed by people attending
all shows at the Stearns! Farm. Irs. STEARNS advised that this register
had probably been in use during the period HISS and CHALBEEKS visited
llew Hampshire in 1937. The teletype authorized Boston to enter her
home to look through the register provided that they contact RICHARD
HCYES, 1iddle Hancock Koad, Peterborough. This teletype further in-
Gicated that ilrs. STEAINS was telephonically contacting RICHARD NOYES
advising him as to the probable location of the register, The New York
teletype further requested Boston to obtain photostatic copies of ad-
vertisements carried in the "Peterborough Transcript" which had been
previously located by Boston reflecting the running dates of- this play.

Under date of karch 3, 1949, RICHARD NOYES, }iddle Hancock Road, Peter-—
borough, New Hampshire, was contacted. At that time, r., NOYES in-
dicated that he was a part-time reporter for the "Keene Sentinel,"

a daily newspaper at Keene, New Hampshire, He stated that he had been
in telephonic contact with Iirs. STEARNS of New York City and that she
had indicated to him the possible places whcre the guest book might

be located. A search, as indicated by ILr. NOYES, was conducted. This
search failed to reflect the pertinent guest book, although two other
books were located by Boston Agents., In addition, from a bureau drawer
in a room which Llr. NOYES identified as being the bedroom of irs.
STEARNS, Agents obtained copies of the program of "She Stoops To Conquer,!
These programs were undated, In addition, four copies of a form soli-
citing subscribers to a series of plays being produced at the Stearns!
Farm by the Peterborough Players for the 1937 Summer season were taken.
On this form was listed the play "She Stoops To Conquer,! by OLIVER
GOLDSIITH, with dates of August 10 to August 1. It is noted that

this form set the year as 1937, although there was a conflict in running
cdates as between a poster subsequently located and newspaper advertise-
ments in the "Peterborough Transcript.," The cardboard placard adver-
tising the play "She Stoops to Conguer" indicated the dates of this
play to be August 10 through August 15. The placard was located in

an adjoining building which Irs. NOYES described as "the office."

The aforementioned exhibits were made available to New York by Boston
lotter dated lLarch 9, 1959, with the request that I'rs. STEARNS be re-
interviewcd to obtain from her any additional suggestions as to the
possible location of the 1937 guest registration book of the Peterborough
Players,

._7..
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New York teletype to Boston dated Farch 12, 1949, reflected that krs.
STEARHS had been reinterviewed at which time she advised she had re-~
tained only two registers covering a three-year period. This teletype
also authorized Bureau Agents to conduct any search they deemed neces-—
sary provided they contacted RICHARD KOYES.

On karch 1l, 19L9, Special Agent FRANCIS D. O!'BRIEN and the reporting
Agent accompanied by kir, NOYES located in the bedroom of lirs, STEARNS
at the Stearns Farm, Peterborough, New Hampshire, the large register
pointed out in New York teletype to Boston dated Larch 12, 1949. This
register was located under a box on the lower shelf of a table in the
bedroom of Mrs, STEARNS. It was noted that this register contained
specific reference to the play "She Stoops to Conguer," and it was in-
dicated that this play had been produced by the Peterborough Players
from August 10 through August 15, 1937.

By letter dated karch 15, 1949, Boston transmitted to the FBI Lahoratory
the pertinent register with the request that the Laboratory ascertain
whether or not it contained known handwriting specimens of PRISCILLA
and ALGER HISS and WHITTAKER CHAWMBERS. The Laboratory was further re~
quested to furnish to the New York Qffice photostatic copies of this
register,

In acdition to the foregoing, there was also transmitted to the Lab-
oratory for examination two additional books previously located by
Boston, one commencing with the date July 16, 1935 and with the final
date of August 30, 1938, and a guest book covering 1939, The Labor-
atory was requested to also process these two books for handwriting
specinens.

On larch 14, 1949, Chief ALBERT FICARD, NA, advised Agents that he had
ascertained that ALGIE HOLT, Town ulerk of Peterborough, had for years
maintained in his office original copies of the "Peterborough Trans-—
cript" and there was a possibility that he might have copies covering
the 1937 season. Mr. FICARD telephonically contacted ¥Mr. HOLT after
working hours and he authorized the Agents and Chief PIJARD to conduct
a search. This search reflected the following pertinent editions of
the "Peterborough Transcript" which contained data concerning the play
UShe Stoops to Conguer."

1. The August 5, 1937 publication which carried on page 1 an advertise-

ment of the Peterborough Players concerning the play "She Stoops
to Conquer.h
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2. The August 12, 1937 edition which carried information concerning
this play on pages 1 and 8.

These editions were left in the possession of Chief FICARD overnight
and on the following morning lr. ALGIE HOLT, when interviewed, advised
Special Agents O!'BKIEN and CONNOKS that the FBI was welcome to these
editions as he would probably throw them out in a short time and,
accordingly, he did not desire to have them returned to him.
The foregoing editions of the "Peterborough Transcript" were forwarded
to the New York Office by Registered hail under date of March 15, 1949,

IT, INVESTIGATION AT HANCOCK, NE¥
HAMPSHIRE TO LOCATE “WwAKGINAL ACRHESY

New York by teletype dated karch 2, 1949, advised Boston that Mr.
BERNAED JAFFE, attorney who was reoresentlng krs. ANNE TERB$T¥HITE,
widow of HARRX DEXTER VHITE, advised that his clientTs memofy had  Been
refreshed and that to the best of her recollection the WHITES had

spent the summer of 1937 in a rented cottage called "larginal herest

at Hancock, New Hampshire. This cottage was rented from LAUuthﬁ’ﬁUHRIT,
the owner at that time.

In connection with the foregoing, it is pointed out that “HITTAKER
CHAI BERS stated that the purpose of his trip with PRISCILIA and ALGER
HISS to New Hampshire in 1937 was to contact HARRY DEXTER vHITE at
his summer home. )

New York letter to Bureau dated iarch L, 19L9, a copy of vhich was for-
warded to Boston, stated that THITTAKER CEALBERS, when interviewed
concerning "iarginal Acres!" at Hancock, New Hampshire, s tated that the
name Hancock seemed somewhat familiar to him, CHAIBEES related that
WHITE's farm was located, to the best of his recollection, on a second—
ary road leading off the main road on houte 202 that went through
hancock, New Hampshire, and probably about four or five miles from

the junction of Houte 202 and this secondary road, The farm was located
on the left-hand side of this secondary road and the property was
approached by entering a dirt lane which left the secondary road to

the left at an acute angle, At the junction of this lane and the
secondary road were second growth woods., The LHITE place could not be
seen from this secondary road, CHALBEKS recalled that it wag a good
size colonial style home and recently built (in 1937) He can recall
that it had one large living rcom that occupied most of the ground floor
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on the left-hand side of the house as one faced it. He has somewhat
of a recollection of tiae porch in the front which may have had a con-
crete floor. The living room, which is the only one he was in, had
a door in front and a door in the rear. He recalled that for some
reason he went into this living room through the rear door.

Boston was requested to attempt to locate "iarginal Acres" and obtain
suitable photographs.

On March 9, 1949, DOKROTHY D. CLAKK, Postmaster, Hancock, New Hampshire,
advised that there was located in an isolated section off the Stoddard
Road a summer place which was known as '"karginal Acres," ©She furnished
directions to this place. Mrs, CLARK further advised that the present
ovwner of this property was a iir. GEORGE BABBITT, of Cambridge, kass-—
achusetts. .

On the same date Agents located a dwelling which answered the descrip-
tion supplied by lrs CLARK as being Ywarginal Acres,t

On March 9, 1949, GEORGE K. BABBITT, of Cambridge, liassachusetts, was
contacted by revorting Agent at his place of business, H, £, Hood &
Company, Charlestown, liassachusetts, at which time he gave permission
for Bureau Agents to enter his property for the purpose of taking
appropriate photographs,

Ir, BABBITT stated that this property was acquired by him in 1243 from
LAUGHLIY CURRLE. He stated that arrangements for the purchase of

the property had been made through kr. ERLE G, BISHO?, a real estate
dealer residing in Peterborough, New Hampshire, Uir, BABBITT stated that
at the present time he does not call this propcrty "iarginal Acres" but
indicated it had been apparently known by that name. It was Nr.
SARBITI's understanding that "rarginal Acres! had been ovined by LAUGHLIN
CURLIE for a period of approximately ten years., He understood that
CUAIIE had used the property for approximately three or four years after
which time he had rented it for the season to various indivicduals,

To reach this dwelling, lr. BABBITT stated you proceed on hkoute 123

for approximately a mile in a westerly direction from the Town of
Hancock, after which you leave koute 123 entering a dirt road at an
angle near a chicken farm, "karginal Acres," according to BABBITT,

was located just off this dirt road approximately one-third mile in

a northerly direction from Route 123, The house is painted red with
white trim and is in a completely isolated, wooded section., The
description as furnished by kr. BABBITT indicated that the dwelling was
identical with the building which had been located on the previous day
by Boston Agents, At this time, it is pointed out that Agents observed

‘ -10-
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on Foute 123 at the entrance to the dirt road leading to M.arginal Acres®
a mail box carrying two names. One side of the mail box carried the
name BABRPITT, and the other side carried the name CULRIE. It is pointed
out that kr, BABDITT, in his interview, stated that this dirt road
lcading off Route 123 to the dwelling was a public road which the Town
of Hancocl: kept in repair and kept ploughed during the winter months.

Under date of iarch 1k, 1949, photographs were taken of "karginal Acres."
On thc same Gate Boston received a telephone call from New York advis—
ing that Lr. E. J, CONNELLEY, Assistant Director, had requested that
these photographs of “larginal Acres" at Hancock, New Hampshire, be
expeditaed to New York, On the same date, Special Agent in Charge E. A.
SOUCY instructed reporting Agent to forward the undeveloped film direct
to the Nev: York Office, Four undeveloped film packs were forwarded
first class, registered, special delivery to New York on the sare date
by the reporting Agent together with a long-hand note to the bpecial
Agent in Charge at New York from Petcrborough, New Hampshire,

ITI. INTRRVIE. %ITH OSCAR L, SHAwW

RICHARD HINCKLEY FIELD, Professor of Law, Harvard University, Cambridge,
Iassachusetts, suggested r, OSCAR N. SHAU. as a possible source of
correspondence emanating from ALGER HISS,

Mr. OSCAR ¥. SHA, attorner, 50 Federal Street, Boston, kassachusetts,
was contacted by reporting Agent on February b, 1949, at which time

he stated hc had a very close friendship with ALGER HISS while both
attended Harvard Law School in the late 20's but had only one luncheon
contact with him since that time, He was unable to furnish any inform-
ation regarding allcged espionage or Communist activity on the part of
PRISCILLA anc AIGEK HISS, CHAIBERS or othcr named Subjects in instant
case. :

He stated he had ncver visited the HISS home and knew nothing of a
JJoodstock typewriter and had received no typevritten communications

rom ALGEX HISS. Because of his contact with HISS, he stated he was
convinced that ALGER HISS is innocent because he did not appear to be
the type of individual vho would betray his friends and his country.
He sugpgested as possible sources of information concerning the friends
of HISS, the following persons: Judge CHAKL&S WYZANSKI, Jr., of Boston,
and Professor RICHAKD HINCKLEY FIELD, of Harvard University,

Both of these individuals have been previously contacted.

~11-
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IV, ATTEI PT TO OBTAIN CORRESFONTENCE
ExANATILG FROI. HISS AT PERKINS
CABINS, HOLDERNESS, NE:i. HALPSHIRE

TTashinagton Field Office letter to the Bureau dated February 18, 1949,

a copy of which was designatcd for Boston, reported information to the
effect thet one WILLIAL: H. TRIPPLETT furnished information to the effect
that he recalled vaguely ALGEk HISS was in New Hampshire probably dur-
ing the 1938 season, at which time he contacted a camp which at that
time was known as Perkins Ccbins, Holderness, New Hampshire, operated
by HAROLD PERKINS. Boston was requested to ascertain if any documents
were available at Perkins Cabins or in the possession of HAROLD PERKINS
emanating from ALGER or PsISCILLA EISS.

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent BURTON L,
BRUCE at Holdernsss, New Hampshire:

r. and Mrs, ARTHUR D. CHRISTIE, proprietors, Psrkins Cabins, Holderness,
New Hampshire, advised that they purchased the cabins from HARCLD F.
FERKINS in June, 1947. They further advised that they have no records

or correspondence of any nature pertaining to the Perkins Capins! business
dated prior to 1947,

AT LAKEPORT, NEV. HAIPSHIEE

HAROLD F, PERKINS, L7 Paugus Street, employed as a tool designer at

Scott & Williams Company, advised that he ovmned and operated Perkins
Cabins at Helderness, New Hampshire, from 1929 until June, 1947, when

hc sold the business to I'r. and irs. ARTHUR D, CREISTIE. He also stated
that prior to 1937, his mother, 1174 E, PLIEINS, deceased, wias also active
in the business, PELIINS advised that he was unable to recall that

ALGER or PUISCILIA HISS were ever at his cabins and that he could not
recall ever hearing of either of them. PERIINS further stated that all
books, records and correspondence pcrtaining to the business werehandled
by his wife, EVELYN E. PERLIKS, -

“rs. EVELYN E. PERKIHS, L7 Paugus Street, advised that all correspondence
pertaining to the Perkins Cabins! business, which she formerly assisted
her husband in operating, had been destroyed., Irs. PERKINS also aavised
that she was unable to recall that ALGER cor PRISCILILA HISS were ever
guasts at rerkins Cabins, or that she ever had any correspondence with
either of them,

hirs. PERKINS produced an undated guest register book, which she advised
she is quite sure contsins the names of guests at rerkins Cabins during
the 1938 and 1939 seasons. An examination of this register failed to
reflect the names of ALGER and £RISCILIA HISS, .

194
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V. REINTERVIE. OF ROBDRTA FANSLER ALFORD

Hew York teletypes cdated i.arch 7 and 11 and Baltimore teletyoe of

tarch 11, 1949, requested that Lrs. ROBERTA“ALFORD be interviewed for

any information concerning krs. ALFORD's knowledge of the acquaintanceship
betwecn LEHGREf§TRAUS and ALGEL or °RISCILLA HISS. Boston was also
requested to determine whether lLrs. ALTORD had any knowledge of ALGER

or PRISCILLA HISS cver visiting at Longview, Accokeek, iaryland, where
LENORE STRAUS and SALLY RINGE resided and to determine if Ers. AL¥OzD

had any knowledge of acGuaintanceship between ALFRED or PrISCILLA HISS
and SALLY RINGE.

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents EDLUND G.
VIVIAN and HAROLD V. LANGLOIS on march 15, 1949.

lirs, ROBERTA ALFOKD was interviewed March 15, 1949 at the rhode Island
School of Design, rrovidence, Ithode [sland, where she is Acting head

of the luseum of Arts. Vhen contacted on liarch 1L for an appointment,
she stated she was too busy and would be unable to see Special Agent
VIVIAN for three or four weeks. She subsequently advised that she
would be available for interview for ten minutes on Tueeday, karch 15,
1949, which time was refused by Special Agent VIVIAN. She then granted
an appointment for half an hour from 10:00 to 10:30 Ak on karch 15.

lirs. ALFORD was very uncooperative during the interview, She was evasive,
extremely nervous and denied knowing any of the persons named in refer-
enced teletypes with the exception of LENORE~THONAS, whom shc eventually
recalled as a sculptress whom she met in Nevi York at the hetropolitan
luseum. She claimed she did not remember if she introduced LENORE to
PRISCILIA HISS in "ashipgton, L. C., or whether the HISS family are
fricnds of LENORE THO. S.- IRS. ALMOuD statec she had never heard of
Longview Farm in Accokeéek, larylond and that Ss%;}?RIJGE is unknown to
her, She recalled a friend of the HISS family naméd HORTON who wrote

a cook book, Lis. ALIOKD stated, "He (ALGER HISS) is being framed.!

lie is entirely innocent and his character is impeccable. Vhen asked

wno. she believed was framing HISS, she stated she did not know, krs.
ALFOID adviscd she has visited .ashington, D, C, at various times,
attending meetings of the College Arts Association, but has never resided
there,

The foregoing information was made available to the Sureau and New York
by Boston teletype dated i.arch 15, 1949,

o1 G
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VI. INTERVIZL "ITH PETLR E. PRATT,
HARVARD UNIVERSITY

Philadelphia report of Special Agent JALES L. KIKKLAND dated kiarch 8,
1949, requested Boston to contact PETER E, PRATT, Director of Harvard
hlumni,to determine if he had in his possession any correspondence
-eceived from ALCGER HISS.

PETER E. PRATT, Director of the Harvard Alumni, Harvard University,
Cambridge, kassachusetts, on karch 17, 1949, advised Special Agent CONNOKS
vhat he did not have in his possession any correspondence emanating from
ALGER HISS., W%ith reference to the speech ALCGER HISS made at the Harvard
Law School Association at the kitz Carlton Hotel, Fay 1k, 1949, fhila-
delphia, Pennsylvania, Mr, PRATT stated that JOSESH L. HENDEKSON, of

the Harvard Law Association, 1910 Packerd Building, Philadelphia, Penn-
Sylvania, a prominent Philadelphia attorney, had obtained the spzakers.
He stated that if any correspondence existed, he believed it would be

in the possession of lir. HENDESON. Page L of referenced report in-
dicates that JOSEPH ., HEIDERSON has already been intervieved by the
Philadelphia Office.

“ith reference to zeneral correspondence emanating from HISS to Harvard
. Law School, a previous ssarch vas made by kr. YIATT, as well as by Dean
ER TH GRILYOLD of Harvard Law School.. The results of this search were

setv forth in a previous report eranating from Boston.

VII. INTFRVIED "TITF HO.AnD &, IYERS
RE ABRALAL] GECHGS STILVEIGWAK

noshington Fisld Office letter to the Director dated February 25, 1949,
instructed Boston to contact HULAED L, IYERS, who was SILVER AN's immed-
iate supervisor at l.ashington, D. C, Lr. MYERS advised Special Agent
FRANCIS D. U'BiIEN and the reporting Agent that his contact with
SILVERLAN was wholly of a business nature and that he did not know
SILVEREAN's friends or his associates, He also stateéd he was unacquainted
with SILVERLAN's ideologies. WYERS was questioned concerning the other
Subjects of this case but stated they were unknown to him and he had no
knowledge of the association of any of these individuals with ABKAHAL

Mr. MYERS further advised that SILVERMAN's dismissal from the NRA came
about as a result of a difference in policy between SILVERLAN and
STIWEY HILLEAN, the nature of vhich he advised he was unable to recall,

=1L~
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However, he stated this difference of opinion received publicity and,
according to }'YERS, SILVERMAN was requested to resign. NMYERS stated
that ir. GUSTAVE PECK who referenced letter incicates has been previously
interviewed, would probably be the incividual who could furnish the

most informetion concerning SILVE:fAN, Lr. LYERS indicated he had besn
attached to the NRA from sometime in 1933 until December, 1935, at wash—
ington, D. C., after which hé came to Boston.

VITI, KE HEREABOUTS OF JOHN R. CAKROLL

Tashington Field Office 1&tter to the Lirector dated February 24, 1949
and the report of Special Agent JOSEPH E, KELLER at %ashington, D.C.,
dated &arch 10, 1949, requested Boston to locate and interview a JOHN

R. CARROLL concerning DAVID VERNOI PTENAAN,  Accorcding to dnformation
received by the V.ashington Field Office, CARROLL wes residing at 89
liason Drive, Brookline, lkassachusetts,

Investigation at Boston failed to reflect a JOHN k. CARROLL at this
address. ’

Uncder date of Yarch 16, 1949, reporting Agent was advised by Liss KJTH
COPELAND, Town Clerk, Brookline, iLassachusetts, that the voting records
reflected a JOHX i, CARAOLL who resided at €0 :ason Terrace., The
present directory and street list of Brookline failed to reflect a
CARROLL residing at this address and no forwarding address was obtain-
abie through the usual sources, It vas also noted that the JOHN R.
CANKOLL vho was a registered voter at Brookline, Lassachusetts, was

29 wyears of age in 19L6. Referenced report of Snpecial agent JOSEFH

E. KSLLIR at “.ashington, D. C., on pzge 16, reflected certain background
data obtained from a (Credit Burean rsport indicating that the JOHK k.
CalkOLL ‘.ashington Field Office recuested Boston to interview was born
hay 3, 1916. '

According to kirs, VINIFRED SIBLEY, 60 mason Terrace, Brookline, i:ass—
achusetts, JOHN R. CARROULL left Massschusetts approximately two years
ago and was located in Florida, ©She stated JOHN K. CARROLL had a half
brother, one AMJOLL DKAKE, who could be reached at telephone Decatur
2202, Newton, Lassachusetts.

Mr, DEAKE stated that JOHN R. CARMOLL is a Staff Sergeant, ASN 13049316.
He also furnished the following address: 3200 Photo ¥ & A Squadron,

Eglin Field, Florida. Xr, DHAKE further advised that JUHN R. CAKROLL
had worked at washington, D. C.

15~
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Accordingly, there were transmitted to the liobile Field Office, by
Boston letter dated karch 17, 1949, Viashington Field Office letter to
the Director dated February 2L, 1949 and a copy of the report of
Special fLgent JOSEPH E, KELLER at washington, D. C,, dated Harch 10,
1949, instructing Liobile to cover the interview with JOHN R. CAKROLL,
as indicated above,

IX. TLABORATORY REPOKT CN DOCUI'ENTS RECEIVED
FROL. REYMOID DENWETT, Boston, lLiass.

Under date of February 17, 1949, R YYONDIDENNETT, Lorld Peace Founda-
tion, LO iount Vernon Street, Boston 6, {llassachusetts, furnished to
reporting Agent sixteen letters emanating from ALGER HISS. These
letters vere forwarded to the FBI Laboratory by Boston letter dated
February 17, 1949, '

IBI Laboratory report dated February 21, 1949, identified these six-
teen letters as being K606 through K621, inclusive. The Laboratory
reacihed the conclusion that the machines which were used to type K606

through K621 were not used to type G5 or Q6 through Q69 in instent
case. )

- P ENDTIU NG -
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LEAD

THE KOBILE DIVISION

AT EGLIN FIELD, FLORIDA.

Till locate and interview JOHW R. CARROLL, ASN 13049316 of the 3200 Photo
il & L Squadron, as set forth on pages 15 and 16 of instant report.

THE BOSTON DIVISION

AT BOSTON, KASSACHUSEITS

wdll cover outstanding leads requested by other offices.
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FEDERAL, BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Originated at: NEW YORK _ Pile Noi 65-3251 MGG

Report made at: - !Date made

Period Report made by:-

; ]
o e |
BOSTON, KASS., | 3-21-h9 |2 ig 3349 | FREDERTCK M. CONNORS
Title: % Character of Case
JKY DAVID VHTTTAKER CHAWBERS, was; | PERJURY; BSPIONAGE ~ Rj.
AIGER HISS, et al | INTERNAL SECUKITY - R

S3 1opsis of Facts: WHITTAKER CHAMBERS in visit to Peterborough, N.H.,

2-22-,9, advised Bleak House best possibility and Knight
Homestead next best possibility of being tourist home where AILGER and
PRISCILIA HISS and CHAI'BERS stayed during visit to New Hampshire in 1937.
Both tourist homes located on Route 101, Peterborough, N,H. Cuest regis-
tration obtained and examined by FBI Laboratorv Handwriting examination
failed to reflect knovn handwriting of either HISS or CHAKBERS. Other
locations pointed out by CHAYBERS private residences. Home of ERLE BISHOP
on Route 101 used for tourist home in 1937, BISHOP advises guest books
apparently destroyed. Guest book of Peterborough Players covering period

, August 10-15, 1937 located and forwarded F3I Laboratory, FPoster, subscrip-

tion blanks and programs regarding play "She Stoops to Conquer® located

at Stearns! Farm, Peterborough and forwarded to New York, August 5 and
August 12, 1937 editions of "reterborough Transcript" containing data
regarding foregoing play obtained ancd sent New York, 1937 home of HARRY

D. VHITE, allegedly visited by HISS and CHALBERS, known as 'warginal Acres,"
located in isolated, wooded area, one-third mile off Route 123, Township

of Hancock, N.H, Instant dwelling reportedly owned by LAUCHLIN CUKKIE in
1937, OSCAR M. SHA%, former associate of ALGER HISS, could furnish no
information concerning Communist or espionage activities of ALGER HISS,
HOVARD A. MYERS, former supervisor of A, GEOKGE SILVERMAN, states he can
furnish no information concerning associates or activities of SILVEKLAN,
JOHN R. CARKOLL believed to be in U.S, hrmy stationed at Eglin Field,

Fla. Mrs. JOHN ALFORD (formerly ROBEKTA FANSLER) reinterviewed,Correspondence
from HISS furnished by ROBErT DENNETT not identical with Q5 through Q69.

No additional correspondence emanating from HISS located.

- P
REFERENCE: | Bureau File 7L-1333,
Report of SA FREDERICK I, CONNORS, Boston, 2=23-49.
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Form No. 1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT BV W D3 FILENO. 7.7

REPORT MADE AT

DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REFORT MADE BY ’
WHICH MADE

DETRAIT, JZCHILST [ 3/17/09 3/15,17/49 | 1LOEAT 7. COLLER

TITLE

CHARACTER OF CASE

i
JAY DAVID LAITTELL. Gl SEES, WS, BT L EQJURY, BSFICLGE - &

LT S 200RITY - B

T I
R LICEs

DEPATLS:

determine

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

LOBIIBUN 1LORTITI, 3140 Lesher road, Ploom—
field Hills, !Hchigan, firet met CILIIZINS
F]C while attending Colwabia University in 1923,
Yo (o =7ES visibed ab INLTIN's hiome in Seattle,
AN Jashington, siator of 192k — 1925, KOOI
{ always rerarded CHABIAS as Conmunist up until
¢ 1939 at vhich tiwe CHAIBIRS inforiced MUETII
that he had broken with the Comaunist farty
because of Russia's pact with Germany and that
#the Socialists' dream had been sold dowm the
river", MNO2TIH has no knoviledge of CILUEWRS
activities in Coumunist Farty or underground,

-P -

(7h-1333%). Hew York teletype to Detroit,

Harch 12, 1949. i

b »‘1;')”‘/“
{low York toletype to Detroit, liurch 16, 1949,

Referenced teletype of larch 12, 1949, from the lew York
A ARG (‘AM\FJ;WLL Division to Detroit advised that Ja¥ D4VID VAITTARIR

AR e ]

CELBRS vas acquainted sith RAEIHSCY. OLTIN and hud

: visited at LORTII's home in Seattle, uuslingbton, during
the swamer of 1924, Detroit vus requested to inberview RCBILSON HCRTIN and
the exact date of the contact betuween TOBINSON IURTIN and CHLBIS
in Seattle, .ashingbon, and any knotwledge of CHAIBIRS! membership in the In-
ternationszl workers of the “Joride

COPIES pr
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(93 76-77)

S BLNOCL LTI e dubervisiad in the office of Life and
Tiwe Lagezine by the Re rting Azent wnd Svcial desnt J.0003 B Dl ou March
15, 1949, I, GOBLINSCI [UETIN stated thit he first brcame accuainted vwith
Crll®E xS in wioub 1923 wb winich tise he, IXITIL, was attending Colurbia Uni-
wercity, He stat:d bthut CHLIZZE ot that 2ime was deins graduste work and was
eurning his living by maling translations. He gpecifically recullsd that CIIIDES
a5 of great help to him in & course in Greek thit he, IURTII, woe taling,

HORTIN stabted thut he and CHIIE LS became cuite friendly
vhile at Columbi« University and that he vas quitc wmused with CILL =0 becausc
of CH:2I3T05 conspiratorial manner which was the cauze of some comient amongst
his fellou students.

At this time and throughout the yesrs, !%:2TIH had the im-
pression that CILIBINS was a Coumunist and a Yparlor pink"., UG TIN stated thut
he has no direct lmnowledge of CHalBR3! Communist Party membership but that he
R ETVEYS asswied it aud had never hesitited in snealdng to CUANEILS as though
he were a merber of the Communist Party. !HOATIN stated that he can recall greeting
CHAIBIES in a friendly marner by making statements such as #How!s the revoluticn
coming, ICORTIN stated that to the best of his recollection, during the winter
of 1924 to 1925, CHALELLS hiteh-hiked to Ssattle, “Jashington, at which time he
stayed for a period of threc or four duys in the home of ITETII's mother at
5203 13th Street, Hortheast Seattle, .ashington.

Tie purpese of CILUBILL! trip, to the best of IXETIN's re-
collection, s to gather material regording the fentralia, .Jashington, massacre
which had taken place at Centralia, “Jashington, involving members of the T il,
referred to as Yuwobblies", ITORTIN had no knculedge of CI.{IBERS joining the TMJ
while in Seattle.

ire LORTIN stated thet in 1929 or 1230 he, LIURITH{, took a job
with the Life magazine in Jew York City and by chance wuet ocne LIJES LUKOF3LY, a
former classmate at Columbia. ZUKOFSKEY was referred to by I(RTIN as a branch
village poet, who had met with no great success. ZUKCFSKY advised IICETIN that
CHuIB RS was then in New York doing free lance writing and working for some Con-
munist publication, which MNCRTIN believed to be the "Daily licrksri.

4 luncheon date was agreed upon between MTRTIN, ZUuCFSEY and
CL.IBURS and this was the first time I'CATLI saw CHAEINS since the Seattle visite
FURTIL stated that following this, he met CH.IBERS at infrequent intervals and
without pre-arrangement. Ile recalled that on one occasion, the date of which he
does not recall, he asked CALIBIES how the Russian Government could afford to have

such a large nuuber of agents working throughout the vorld as he did not telieve




(D3 74-77)

o - ey

thot Lussia could afiford to pay the agents! salaries, IWETIN was advised by
CHAIZ0LS thet the cgonbe did not receive meney from Ru:sia but on the conbrary
in wost instances the agents sent funds to nussia,

YCATII stated that he had no !mo.ledge of CHUIBIS under-
ground or espionage «ctivities and that he ha ' never heard of .JICGIR HISS up until

.

the time of the recent publicity concerning him.

IXRTIE stated that in 1939 he met CHIIBELRS in lew York at
which time CHAEIRS inforaed him that he, CHLLIDEPS, wos then working for Life
magazine. IUNTIN aslted CHalBERS how he could reconcile himself to vorking for
the Fress and "as told by CHiIEIRS that "the Socialists! dream wos sold down the
river by Russic at the tiuze of the Russian - Gernsan nact and that the Russiaans
7eire now as blacl: Fascisbs as the iazi Gegime®, CHL2{BIS continued in his state-
zents along this line and stuted that ne had brokea with the Communist lLiovement
in view of the pact Ruusia had made with Germany.

LCHITY stated that he has always regarded CHI'BIRS as a
brilliant student with an excellent reputation for veracity. CHLiIBiRS, during
his emplojment with Life magazine, according to LLETIL, ias highly regarded as
a reseurch man, and because of his previous experience in polibical matters,
could give omcellent interpretetions on news mutbers.

LCRIIN stated that in his opinion, CHalBEPS is an extremely
consclentious man and he feels that CLuB. RS is now trying to atone for his

previous activity and to render a sezrvice to the Uaited 3vates Goveranent in
@maltdng the allegations and revelations which he, CPAIIT3, hus made.

- PEIUDIUGC -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

I'orm No. 1
THIS CAZE ORIGINATEDAT NEW YORK CITY FILE NO. 100“301409
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR_ REPORT MADE BY
LOS ANGELES 3/1/49 3/7,8,10,11ﬂ49§ HAROLD F, DODGE KH
TITLE ) CHARACTER OF CASE
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was. 2 %l m ; PERJURY
ALGER’' HISS, et al. ESPIONAGE - R

b _INTERNAL SECURITY ~R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 2 -9, ] .?? Sf 7MW ,‘ 1

¥ - f
Miss ELIZABETH HARRIS, who resided at 2138 Californie
Street, Mashington, D. C., in 1936-1937, when ABRAHAM L
GEORGE SILVERMAN lived there, does not recall SILVERMAN e
or recognize photographs of him or any of his sctivities. ! .
¥rs. JOEN W, (MARGARET) PORTER, Sierra Madre, Californis, L{ {
states she knows both ALGER snd PRISCILLA HISS, bub not i ;,
clogsely acquainted with them and cannot recall seeing - i
them since about 1935; she has no correspondence from P
them and knows nothing about their typewriter, car, SRR
servents, or social acquaintances; said she has no n
knowledge or information that ALGER HISS is CP member
or sympathizer or ever engaged in espionage activities.

e L.

- P - ti,f 4__‘; r,,..'»; s - Q,j‘;.\’:' l,
REFERENCE: Bureau file 74-1333,
Vashington Field letters to Bureau deted Merch li and
, 1;;:’:_1' ,/3," .. Fabruery 25, 1949.
~ ,,f, s Report of SA Harold F. Dodge, Los Angeles, 3/1/49.
£ LT
DETAII.S:

Re: ABRAHAM GECRGE SILVERMAN

Interview with Miss ELIZABETH HARRIS

Referenced letter from Washington Field to the Bureau dated March I,
1949, advised that ELIZABETH HARRIS bhed resided in Apartment 1j06, 2138 Cali-
fornia Strest, N.W., Washington, D. C., in 1936 and 1937, and that ABRAHAM
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GEORGE SILVERMAN was living in this aspartment house at that time. The letter
requested that the Los Angeles O0ffice interview ELIZABETH HARRIS, whose present
address they furnished as 81 West Home Street, Long Beach, California.

On ¥arch 10, 1949, Miss ELIZABETH HARRIS was interviewed at the Home
Strest address, where she is visiting, by Speocial Agent Ernest J. Van Loon and
the writer. She was shown two photographs of SILVERMAN but failed to Trecognize
them as enyone she had ever known,

Miss HARRIS recalled living at 2138 California Street N.W., Washington,
D, C., in 1936 and 1937, at which time she way employed by the Federal Board for
Vooational Education. She stated that she could nmot recall the name ABRAHAM
GEORGE 'SILVERMAN and does not believe she was ever acquainbed with him; neither
was ghe acquainted with the names VIRGINIA-FOX or BENJAMIN FQX. She recalled a
music teacher who lived in one of the apartments on her floor, as well as a
Miss ZIMMERMAN who lived for & short time in the apartment next to hers.
Miss ZIMMERMAN, she related, was in her opinion & girl of rather low moral
habits and she had no econtact with her.

Miss HARRIS stated that she usually left her apartment before 7 ofclock
in the morning and did not retwra wuntil after dimner in the evening; that she is
inolined to be reserved and did not mix with the other psople in the apartment
house. She could recall nothing concerning the three rugs which SILVERMAN is
alleged to have handled.

Re: AILGER HISS -

Interview with Mrs. JOHN W, (HARGARET) PORTER

The referenced letter dated February 25, 1949, requested the Los !
Angeles 0ffice to inberview Mrs. MARGARET B. PORTER, nee Beanstt, wife of
JOHN W. PORTER. Mrs., PORTER was employed from 1933 to 1935 as an attorney
for the Agriocultural Adjustment Administration in Washington, D, C., and
during tho time she was so smployed ALGER HISS was employed as principal
attorney for the AAA,

On Merch 8, 1949, SA Ernest J. Van Loon and the writer contacted
Mrs., PORTER at her home, 177 Grand View, Sierra Madre, California. AL this
time she stated that she was too busy to talk to the agents, but remarked that
she knew ALGER HISS, having worked in the same office with him, and that she had
also gone to school with PRISCILIA HISS. However, she stated that the agents
were wasting their time talking to her as she did not know anything about HISS
and knew him only slightly socially.

An appointment was made and an interview with Mrs, PORTER was again
onducted on March 11, at which bime her husband, JOHN W, PORTER, was present.

o Kisseloff-7042
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He stated that he was pregent during the interview in a dual sapacity of husband
and attorney for Mrs. PORTER,

Mrs. PORTER recalled worlking for the AAA from 1933 until 1935 and re-
called that ALGER HISS wes also employed there during this period.

¥rs. FOGRIZR first met PRISCILIA HISS at a suwmer school sesszion at
Bryn Mawr Collegs sometime in the 1520's. Later when Mrs. PORTER weubt to
Washington, D. C., she locked up PRISCILLA, who had in the meantime married
ALGER HISS, and 1t was at this time that she first met ALGER HISS.

¥rs. PORTER stated that during her employment at the AAA, she worked
for a short time directly under AIGER HISS in the Benefit Contract Seotion,
but she did not ¢ome in very close contact with him in connection with this work.

She advised that she had probably visited the ALGER HISS homs on two
; or three ocoasions; that the first trip, she believed, was a dinmer engagement
' and that all of ‘them were purely sosial functions. She saild that she did not

‘ recall having observed a typewriter in the HISS home, does nobt recall what, if
any, oar ALGER HISS was driving, and was never introduced to any of the servants
in the HISS home. She recalled that the HISS home at this tiws was located in
Georgetomn, but she did not recall the street. She said that she had invited
ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS to her homs during this period, bubt that neither of
them ever visited her home, to her knowledge. She recalled, however, that she
had met Mrs. HISS's son, TIMOTHY, during her visit to the HISS hone,

Mrs. PORTER said that she never knew PRISCILLA HISS intimetely, but
that she liked her and thought she was & very atiractive woman. She further
stated that she was not a olose acquaintance of ALGER HISS; that ALGER HISS
was admired and respected by everyone and moved in New Deal oireles.

Mrs. PORTER remained in Washingbton, D. C., until 1940 or 1941, but
sould not reeall having seen either FRISCILLA or ALGER HISS since about 1935.
She said that she did not believe she ever corresponded with PRISCILLA HISS
and has no definite recollection of doing so with ALGER HISS, although she
might have written to him on some occasion with reference to his recommendation
| of her when she was applying for a job. She definitely stated that she has no
letters in her possession at the present time from either of these individuals.

Mrs. PORTER was unable to furnish the names of any of the social
cguaintances of ALGER or FRISCILLA HISS and stated that the only professional

ntacts of ALGER HISS whom she kmew were those employed at the same time in
Agriocultural Adjustment Administration.

Kisseloff-7043
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¥rs. PORTER was asked whether she had had any indication or if she
has any knowledge indicating that ALGER HISS was a member of the Cormunist
Party or o Commmnist sympathizer, to which she replied, "Certainly not";
that he was just the contrary, thet she reocalls he was a Demoerat and she
had never heard a breath of susploion about him, She also stated that she
had never heard any rumors sand had no knowledge of esplionage activity on the
part of ALGER HISS at that time, She remarked that if people had known at
that time that he was engaged in espionage activities, it would not have been
kopt secret. Mrs. PORTER was then asked whether ghe knew or had heard in-
formation to the effect that PRISCILLA HISS was a Communist Party member or
sympathizer, She stated that she did not think this was & proper question
to ask, that it was politiecal in nature. She said that she had never heard
of anything sbout FRISCILLA HISS to which the Govermnment could posslbly teke
exception and that she had never heard anythling about PRISCILLA HISS's political
views, Frior to enswering the above guestion, Mrs. PORTER consulted her husband,
who said that her answer should be that she has no other information concerning
PRISCILLA HISS than had already been stated to the sgents,

Mrs, PORTER said that she had never heard any information indicating
ezpionage activities on the part of PRISCILLA HISS.

Photographs of ALGER HISS were shown to Mrs. PORTER and she stated
that they looked smthing like him. She said that she could not recall ever
having met WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and did not recognize photographs of him as
anyons she had ever known.,

Prior to this interview, ls. PORTER was advised that she did not
have to makes any statements to the interviewing agents and that any state-
ments she did make might be used against her in cowt.

- PENDING -
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WASHINGTON FIELD DIVISION \ .

Tk, WO
Copies of this report are being furnished to the Washington Fileld \4
Division inasmuch as they are presently conduoting investigation in this case
and the material herein may be of assistance to then,

LOS ANGELES DIVISION

At Long Beach, California:

| Will continue the interview of WILLIAM EINARD CRANE.
|
Will interview Major General OLIVER ECHOLS regarding ABRAHAM GEORGE
SILVERMAN's employment and assooiates., (See Washington Field letier to the
Bureau dated March 3, 1949.)

At Culver City, California:

Will interview Colonel CHARLES THORNTON, Used (Hughes) Aircraft,
regarding ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN's association and duties while employed
by the Army Air Forces during the war, (See Washington Field letter to the
Bureau dated March 9, 199.)

5 Kisseloff-7045
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- She said that she, did.not.beliéve she ever corresponded with PRISCILIA BISS

" and.has no definite regollection of doing so with ALGER HISS, although she:
- might. have written: to him oni goms cocasion with reforende- to his recomendation

.. of her when she was applying for a job. . She definitely stated that she has bo .- -
QLS ;letters in Imer posaession a:b the pu‘esant time Arom either of theae Mdividuala.

e l!rs. PGRTER was unable £o furnish the naniss of anv of.' t:he soeial
,.'.:.-,.',acquas.ntanees of ALGER or PRISCILIA HISS and stated that the. only. profossionnl

o 'oontacts ¢f ALGER HISS whom she knew wore those employed ‘at: the aams time in
e ~1:hs Agz'ioul'bural Adjustment Administrstion. =
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: has ahy ’Imowledge 1ndicai:ﬂ.ng tha.t ALGER HISS was & momber. of the Co‘mmmist SR
- Pigrty o> & Comunist sympathiser, to.which she. repued, "Cer%aﬂ.n:y R
! 'that he way:just the contrary,.that ghe recalls he was a'Demoorat: ‘and she
' had never hieard e bLreath-of suspieion about him, She also' stated that e
-hed pever heard any: ‘rumors: and-had no knowledge of espionage aotivity on- ths a7y
] pe.rt of ‘AIHER HISS at that timg, .She remarked that if, people. had knovm at . .‘";
.. that time that he was engaged in- espionage activities, it.-would not have: been Ve
“." 7 keph. gedred, . Mrs. PORTER wag thén asked whether-shs knew or. had heard in- ' -
.7 formation to.the effect that PRISCILLA HISS waa a Communist Party member or .~ .. -
¢+ sympethizer. Sho stated that éhe .did not think this wes & proper guestion .’
i to.asks that it was politieal in'nature. - She said that she had nsver: heard.
¢ :of enything about 'PRISCILIA HISS 4o ‘which the- Covermment: -oould posaibly take. v
excaption and that she had never leard anything about PRISCILLA mSS‘s‘politioal
iviewss . Brior to: answaring the’ sbove question, Hrs. PORTER gonsulted her hus‘ba.nd, o
Ceo R whe 6834 that her answor -sheuld be thet she has no other inf’ormtion aoncarning
ot 1 PRISGII.M mss th&n bad alrea&y ‘been a‘bated to the agents."“ 5 , s

| e, PORTER- sa§d thit ‘she haa nevqx- ‘hobrd aw 1nfomﬁon"mdmatmg :
; '“:espionago uc‘aivﬁ;iesf .n:the part oi‘ PRISCILLA HISS. R e

A.A\

o~ Wil Phatographe ci‘ AI.GER HISS were shovm to urs. POR‘I’ER and, ahe atated
.that i:hey ‘Looked ‘semsthing: like him, . She. said-that.she -could net reécall: ever
having mot !}HTTAKER CHAMBERS vangd’ did nb'b recognize photographs oi‘ him a.s i :

-('myone she had ever kno‘sm. W i : \ e et v

IS

liave. td "mke any. statsments '!:o ‘the i.n'l.erviewing agents and that w state- I X
mnﬁs she did mke might be used agninst her in court. S I :




e (k:pies of this report are being fux‘mshed to the Wasnington erld
i D:vasion inasmuch as” they are presently conduoting investigat* on in thm case
and the mteria}l herein may" b ; of assistanoo to them. R L T T I T

| 41.03 mnws mvxsxou“

-,.»win interview 'najw?"eenera1 omvm ECHOLS regarding wmmx GEORGE
; (See Washington F’ielc't letter to the

;U‘r.i Ce
R il

At Culver c1ty,' Californiu:

A F R Win irrterview Colonel cmws monmou Used (Hughes) Airmaft
t rega.rdmg ABRAHAY GECRGESILVERMAN's assooiation and- duties while employed

' . by the Army 4ir Forces during the wax'. (See Washington Field le'a’ber to the

. Bureau d&ted Earch 9, 191;9 ) < 3 . CL




